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Memorandum
To: Graduate School

From: Nadine Dangerfield
Assistant Director of Graduate Studies

Date:

RE:  Provisional Admission Removal for student, (UID# )

12) Earn a “B” or better in first 6 credits

13) Earn a “B” or better in first 9 credits

14) Earn a “B” or better in first 12 credits

24) Earn a 3.25 GPA in first 12 credits

26) Earn a 3.25 GPA in each of 1st two semesters

34) Earn a 3.50 in first 12 credits

61) Submit acceptable official GRE scores during the first semester
)
)
)
)
)

63) Submit acceptable official MAT scores during the first semester

71) Complete specified departmental conditions:
90) Submit official Bachelor’s degree transcript

91) Submit official Master’s degree transcript

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

92) Submit official Doctoral degree transcript

The student named above has met the provisional admission condition(s).

Advisor Signature Date

Director of Graduate Studies Date

NYD (6/16)



	Provisional Admission Removal for student: 
	UID: 
	71 Complete specified departmental conditions: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 


